@ SPOKANE REGIONAL Governing Board Special Meeting

EMERGENCY 2120 N. Wilbur Rd.

' MMUNICATION Spokane Valley, WA 99206
— UNICATIONS November 20, 2025 at 0800 hours

AGENDA
***This meeting will be offered in person and online***
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88180663611?pwd=aDFgb0I5YS91WVcO0RzdYNk1pQVJDUTO9
Meeting ID: 881 8066 3611
Passcode: 180186
(253) 215 8782
Any member of the public shall have the right to provide oral comment to the SREC Governing Board
during the Open/Public Comment portion of the meeting. Those wishing to speak at that time need to
sign up on the sheet posted outside the SREC Executive Conference Room, or in the chat session,
once signed in remotely to the meeting. A maximum time not more than three (3) minutes shall be
allowed for each speaker.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda or taken out of sequence.

1. Call to Order

2. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes from the October 9, 2025 Special Meeting
b. Minutes from the October 31, 2025 Special Meeting

3. Action Items
a. New Facility Radio Tower Installation — Dusty Patrick

4, New Business

5. Old Business
a. City of Spokane — Cody Rohrbach/Scott Simmons
b. Facility Update — Lori Markham

6. Executive Session

7. Staff Reports

a. Operations — Kim Arredondo
i. Operations Report - https://infogram.com/1p6Irly5e9v222h57 3xdx6r595b3kp5vi2r
Technical — Dusty Patrick

Finance — Tim Henry
Human Resources — Jeff Tower
Administration — Lori Markham

© Q00T

8. Open/Public Comment
a. Speakers sign-in onsite and are allowed 3 minutes each to address the Board
9. Adjourn

Spokane Regional Emergency Communications gets the right resources to the right location with an
uncompromising focus on responder and citizen safety.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88180663611?pwd=aDFqb0l5YS91WVc0RzdYNk1pQVJDUT09
https://infogram.com/1p6lrly5e9v222h573xdx6r595b3kp5vl2r

Special Meeting Minutes
Spokane Regional Emergency Communications Governing Board
October 9, 2025

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

Chief Cody Rohrbach called the meeting to order at 9:09 a.m. The following Board members
were in attendance:

Board Members

Chief Cody Rohrbach — Spokane County Fire District 3 (Chair)
Chief Brad Richmond — Airway Heights Police Department (Vice Chair)
Sheriff John Nowels — Spokane County Sheriff’'s Office

Chief Frank Soto, Jr. — Spokane Valley Fire Department

Chief Dave Ellis — Spokane Valley Police Department

Assistant Chief Howard Johnson — Spokane County Fire District 4
Assistant Chief Tom Williams — Spokane Fire Department

Scott Simmons — Spokane County

Maggie Yates — City of Spokane

Gayne Sears — Citizen Representative

Staff

Lori Markham, Executive Director

Kim Arredondo, Deputy Director

Dusty Patrick, Technical Services Director
Brandon Childs, Project Manager

Megan Schneider, HR Analyst

Tim Henry, Finance Manager

Auxiliary Partners
Brian Werst, WBM
Matt Vinci, SCFD9

2. Consent Agenda
Brad Richmond motioned to approve the minutes from the September 18, 2025, regular meeting.
Frank Soto seconded. All were in favor. Motion carried.

3. Action Items
Cody Rohrbach announced that items a and b on the agenda would be tabled.

c. Microsoft Enterprise Licensing Renewal
Dusty Patrick explained this is the annual renewal for all the Microsoft client machines
and servers to run the software needed to perform center functions (Windows, Office,
etc.). This has been budgeted for and is a three-year contract. The annual cost is
$160,582.90 including tax. Frank Soto motioned to approve the Microsoft renewal
purchase. Dave Ellis seconded. All were in favor. Motion carried.

d. GMP Amendment #1 — Early Works Package
Brandon Childs explained that the team has submitted the package to the City of
Spokane Valley. The procurement side was included in the Board packet and includes
site works, structural work, generators, ballistic glazing, etc., all items that have a long
lead time to receive. This is still in the ROM (rough order of magnitude) and the cost
estimate with the direct and indirect cost is $3.5M plus tax and contingency fees is
$4,015,000 and is included in the facility budget.




This is an amendment to the original contract and called out in the validation project
back in July. Scott Simmons motioned to authorize Lori to sign the contract. Frank Soto
seconded. Tom Willimas abstained. All were in favor. Motion carried.

e. BUC ILA — Parking Lot — Doors/Access
Lori Markahm explained the ILA was included in the packet. SREC occupies about 87%
of the space, roughly 3,000 square feet and is $1.00 per square foot, monthly, and is
comparable to what has been done in the past. Legal has reviewed the ILA. Additional
upgrades will be needed as SREC will be moving operations out of the CCB to the BUC
until the new facility is ready, so that the City of Spokane has the space they need at the
CCB. Lori thanked Chief Vinci and SCFD9 for being such great hosts and partners. The
upgrades include graveling an area for additional parking and pathway from that lot to
the door, and additional security access points/fobs. It is an 18-month contract and will
re-evaluate after the eighteen months. Lori added it has functioned as the BUC for the
last 20 years and will re-evaluate the future needs of a BUC with the City becoming its
own primary PSAP. SREC’s portion of the rent and upgrades is 87% and SCFD9 will
have a separate ILA with the City of Spokane for the remainder of the amount. Matt Vinci
explained the ILA with the City is currently being worked on and will be a parallel ILA
with SREC’s. There is room within the budget with the adjustments from the CCB. Scott
Simmons motioned to approve the ILA which includes the discussed upgrades. Frank
Soto seconded. Maggie Yates abstained. All were in favor. Motion carried.

4. No New Business

5. Old Business
a. City of Spokane
Brian Werst explained the Board would convene into executive session.

6. Executive Session
As allowed by RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i), it is possible the Board will take action at the conclusion of
the executive session. Chair Rohrbach closed the meeting at 9:32 a.m. and estimated the Board
would open the meeting in 15 minutes.

At 9:47 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 15 minutes.
At 10:02 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 15 minutes.
At 10:17 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 15 minutes.
At 10:32 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 15 minutes.
At 10:47 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 10 minutes.
At 10:57 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 5 minutes.
At 11:02 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 5 minutes.
At 11:08 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 5 minutes.
At 11:17 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 5 minutes.
At 11:24 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 5 minutes.
At 11:29 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 5 minutes.

The meeting moved to open session at 11:34 a.m. The executive session was extended
multiple times by announcement, no action was taken during the executive session, but the
Board will be taking action out of executive session. Cody Rohrbach stated the ask is for the
Board to support authorizing the members of the executive committee to continue discussions
with the City of Spokane and Spokane County on behalf of SREC. Frank Soto motioned to
approve the executive committee to continue discussions with the City of Spokane and Spokane
County on behalf of SREC. Brad Richmond seconded. All were in favor (Maggie Yates and
John Nowels were no longer in the meeting). Motion carried.



7. Adjourn
The meeting adjourned at 11:37 a.m. as there was no longer a quorum.

The next regular Governing Board meeting is scheduled for November 20, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

Board Member Board Member
Governing Board Governing Board



Special Meeting Minutes
Spokane Regional Emergency Communications Governing Board
October 31, 2025

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chief Cody Rohrbach called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. The following Board members
were in attendance:

Board Members

Chief Cody Rohrbach — Spokane County Fire District 3 (Chair)
Chief Brad Richmond — Airway Heights Police Department (Vice Chair)
Sheriff John Nowels — Spokane County Sheriff’'s Office

Chief Frank Soto, Jr. — Spokane Valley Fire Department

Chief Dave Ellis — Spokane Valley Police Department

Assistant Chief Howard Johnson — Spokane County Fire District 4
Assistant Chief Tom Williams — Spokane Fire Department

Scott Simmons — Spokane County

Maggie Yates — City of Spokane

Gayne Sears — Citizen Representative

Staff

Lori Markham, Executive Director

Kim Arredondo, Deputy Director

Dusty Patrick, Technical Services Director
Jeff Tower, HR Manager

Tim Henry, Finance Manager

Auxiliary Partners

Jeff Galloway, WBM
Brian Werst, WBM

Matt Vinci, SCFD9
Brian Treffry, SVFD
Michael Kittilstvd, SCSO

2. City of Spokane

Cody Rohrbach explained there have been ongoing conversations around the January 1, 2026,
and March 23 go-live dates. The meetings have been attended by Spokane County and BoCC
representation, the Mayor’s office and City Council representation and SREC representation and
have been solution oriented. To ensure transparency Cody stated he would cover as much as
possible in open session. A main topic is service and the approaching timelines. There is currently
no contract for services between SREC and the City of Spokane past the end of the year. All
agree the City of Spokane will not have their own primary PSAP ready by January 1, 2026.
Solutions proposed, SREC continues to function as the primary PSAP past January 1, and
transfer 911 calls to the City of Spokane as the secondary PSAP (with a contractual agreement).
Additionally, build an interface between SREC’s Hexagon, Infor and New World to continue auto-
aid after the March 23, 2026, go-live date. The City of Spokane would prefer to get built into
SREC’s Hexagon, but there are many limitations and hurdles to that, and would delay the CAD
go-live date significantly. The City of Spokane chose not to join SREC’s CAD system back in July.
Discussions are scheduled over the next couple weeks. Cody went through the different concerns
and which option has the higher probability of success and would have the potential of SREC to
continue dispatching for the City of Spokane Fire Department past January 1, 2026. Cody
reminded the group that time is of the essence and options get fewer as time goes on. John
Nowels stated that the additional costs for these delays need to be paid for by the City of
Spokane. Cody went through different scenarios between apportionment and payment by the City



but also reminded the group that the City of Spokane has a cash flow problem. Maggie Yates
explained the City would be open to discussion on taking on the costs associated with integrating
SFD into SREC’s CAD system. Dusty will reach out to Hexagon to see the potential for building in
SFD and what those potential costs are. Frank Soto is concerned that this is taking too long and
agencies budgets are being finalized now. Frank added that there will still be mutual-aid if SFD is
not built into SREC’s CAD, it will just not be auto-aid. Cody added that the Executive Committee
has the same concerns, which is why the budget to be approved today is based on the
assumption of the City being completely out. The Board has a responsibility to ensure SREC’s
success and to its member agencies. Maggie explained the City of Spokane was not aware that
by them choosing not to be a part of SREC’s CAD system that the SFD would not be built into it.
Scott Simmons clarified a couple other solutions that had come from their last meeting to help
auto-aid continue and not impact the current go-live date, which would then have impacts on the
new phone system installation, new facility, etc. SPD will remain the only agency on the New
World CAD system until the City of Spokane has their Hexagon system contract and system is in
place.

3. Executive Session
As allowed by RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i), it is not anticipated that the Board will take action at the
conclusion of the executive session. Chair Rohrbach closed the meeting at 11:32 a.m. and
estimated the Board would open the meeting in 15 minutes.

The meeting moved to open session at 11:48 a.m., and no action was taken.

4. Action Items
a. 2026 Budget
Scott Simmons presented the 2026 draft budget. Due to the may moving parts and
assumptions there were some last-minute changes from the draft that was shared at last
meeting. The following assumptions were made in regard to resources:
e Sales Tax projected 2% increase.
e The City of Spokane receives 48% of tax revenues.
o Non-member services provided in 2026 will be paid.
¢ Interest income is calculated based on the estimated spending timeline of the
facility.
e Radio services provided to City of Spokane.

The following assumptions were made in regard to expenses:
e 3% COLA for Communication Supervisors and 5% COLA for all others per union
contracts.
e Facility completed in 2026 with final payment in Q1-2027 based on Bouten-
provided estimated timeline.
e Debt Service based on 20-year term.
FTEs reduced.

After presenting the budget Scott explained that with some additional reduction in
expenses the 20-year debt service can be removed and asked the Board if they wanted
to make that motion today or put forth as a budget amendment next month. John Nowels
made a motion to remove the 20-year debt service from the current draft budget. Dave
Ellis seconded. Maggie Yates and Tom Williams voted nay. The rest of the Board was in
favor. Motion carried.



Additionally, there will most likely be budget amendments with changes that could be
coming. Frank Soto made a motion to approve the 2026 budget as amended. John
Nowels seconded. Maggie Yates and Tom Williams voted nay. The rest of the Board

was in favor. Motion carried.
5. Adjourn
The meeting adjourned at 12:06 p.m.

The next regular Governing Board meeting is scheduled for November 20, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

Board Member
Governing Board

Board Member
Governing Board



DAY .

Quote

Quote # 1874--4

WIRELESS SYSTEMS Date: 11/16/2025
13212 East Indiana Ave. Expiration Date:  2/14/2026
Spokane Valley, WA 99216
509-484-1400

To: SRECS

Gerald L.
Day Wireless Contact | Project Name | Payment Terms
Jeremy Engelstad SRECS Mirabeau Tower Net 30

Parts & Materials

QTY Description Price Extended Price
1 REACH FORKLIFT W/DELIVERY $1,168.84 $1,168.84
1 CRANE SERVICE $6,493.51 $6,493.51
ICE BRIDGE INSTALL MATERIALS (CONCRETE,
1 FORMS, ETC.) ( $844.16 $844.16
2 HOISTING GRIPS $38.97 $77.94
BARREL CUSHIONS FOR ELLIPTICAL
7 WAVEGUIDE $64.94 $454.58
7 1-5/8 CABLE BLOCKS $44.16 $309.12
7 THREADED ROD KIT SS $51.95 $363.65
6 GROUND KITS $45.46 $272.76
GROUNDING MATERIAL TO BOND TOWER AND
1 ICE BRIDGE POSTS TO GROUND SYSTEM $779.23 $779.23
*GROUND SYSTEM BY OTHERS*
1 MISC. MATERIALS/ HARDWARE $649.36 $649.36
Equipment Total: $11,413.15
Labor
Description of Work Total
ASSEMBLE TOWER SECTIONS $14,875.00
STACK TOWER AND BOND TO GROUND SYSTEM $10,500.00
INSTALL CLIMB LADDER, CABLE LADDER AND MW MOUNTS $3,500.00
SETUP/CLEAN UP $1,750.00
INSTALL UP TO 40' OF ICE BRIDGE AND BOND TO GROUND SYSTEM $8,750.00
ASSEMBLE AND INSTALL (2) 6' MICROWAVE DISHES AT ~90' INCLUDING: WAVEGUIDE,
CONNECTORS, CABLE MANAGEMENT, GROUND KITS, STIFF ARMS AND SWEEP $13,125.00
TESTS
Labor Total: $52,500.00
Grand Total:| $63,913.15

Notes

Foundation and ground system by others.
Quote does not include remote end site work of the Microwave links.

Exemptions

This quote does not include taxes, permitting, engineering, geotechnical survey, temporary power, temporary/construction
fencing, landscaping, utility company fees or equipment, traffic control, site surveying/staking, spoils removal, feck

coordination, structural analysis validation, winter access, inspections.

Payment terms Net 30 days.
Quotation for goods and services named.
To Accept this quotation, sign here and return:

Date:

Thank you for your Business




Board Operations Report %%ﬂéﬁ%ﬁ%&%
November 20, 2025 W COMMUNICATIONS

911 & Crime Check Calls 16.94% of Crime Check calls became reports

Year to Date 239,018 221,867 460,885
Prior YTD 247,419 217,237 464,656
-8,401 4,630 -3,771

% Difference -3.40% 2.13% -0.81%

Avg Wait Time YTD (i

in seconds)

Dispatch Statistics
Law Dispatch is measured in "assists". Numbers reflect each call a dispatcher works for patrol. Fire Dispatch is measured in
actual dispatches to the field.

Year to Date 182,301 89,110

Prior YTD 172,564 87,117

+/- 9,737 1,993

% Difference 5.64% 2.22%
Crime Check Reports

Year to Date 37,585 4,320 41,905

Prior YTD 39,367 5971 45,338

-1,782 -1,651 -3,433

% Difference -4.53% -27.65% -757%




EMD Statistics

Time shown is in seconds. Time to queue is the recognition of medics call type code to completion of key questions. Hands on Chest time is represented from call

received to start of instructions for bystander compressions. IAED standard is 120 seconds or less.

_ Hands on Chest Time to Queue (Echo)

Last Month Average 55 33

Prior YTD Average 56 26.5

% Difference 6.25% 12.08%

Goal 120 60

Staffing Vacancies

@ Budgeted @ Filled @ Training

Report Techs

5% total vacancies as of November 13, 2025

@ Next Academy planned for February 2026




	AGENDA
	9. Adjourn



